CONTRACT: C22-3150-PW
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.
LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR BLUEWATER

BAY MSBU
Vivian Rodriﬂuez EXPIRES: 12/31/2024 W/2 1 YR RENEWALS
From; Tony Burris
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Brandon Arnold; Chris Beason; Cheryl Fairfield
Subject: FW: FW. BrightView - SO# 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controller Replacement

Approved new controller,

Tony Burris
Account Manager
850-461-6533 (cell)

BrightView Landscape Services
9986 State Hwy 20
Freeport, FL 32439

BrightView D

From: Laura Landshberger <manager@bam.gccoxmail.com>

Sent; Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:.01 PM

To: Tony Burris <Tony.Burris@brightview.com>; debblesoldit@cox.net

Subject: RE: FW: BrightView - SO¥ 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controlier Replacement

EXTERNAL E-MAIL

Approved

Laura Landsberger
Bluewater Assagiation Management LLC
£50.279.6050

-------- Original message ~----—--
Fram: Tony Burrls <Tony.Burdis @brightview.coms
Date: 6/23/22 12:41 PM (GMT-06:00}

To: manager@bam.gecoxmalil.com, debbiesoldit@coxn.net
Subject: FW: BrightView - S0# 7850028 Bluewater Bay MSBU Controller Replacement

The controller at the circle needs to be replaced. The entre system keeps shutting down, | checked it again today and it
is off again. | have attached the quote to buy a new controller and have it installed.


https://debbiesoldit@co~.net
mailto:manager@bam.gccoxmail.com
mailto:Tony.Burris@brightview.com
mailto:debblesoldit@cox.net
mailto:Tony.Burrls@brightview.com
mailto:manager@bam.gccoxmail.com

Working Order

O = . Sold To: _
s Iteune _ %‘mgme {#853537)

LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-4270
Stronger Together /. (850)622-1919 L
%amusa eLﬁam FL#74 Ship To: e s e
non
Santa Rosa Beach. FL. 324594270 Cooh Wholesale (#853521)
W: (8606221919 L IcanaRota Beach, FL 324594270
0672212022 M120625163 For Chemical Emergency Spil, Leak, Fire,
. l ] Expomase, or Aocident
Printed FCustomer Contact ales Associale Assistnca, call: CH
Thank You urt Becker Day or Night- 1 (8007) 424-9300

“Triunter Core Modirlar Conrolier &

Siation ndoor/Cutdoor Plastic \/all 0 1 1568.035EA 568.04

Mount Cabinet |
Subtotat: S568.04
Sales Tax: $39.76
Freight. $0.00
Estimated Total: S607.80

This warking order is for reviewing purposes only. This is not a recaipt.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE:

SiteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conform 1o he descriphion on the label. Because conditions of usa, which are of
crilical impartance are beyond our contral, selier makes no wamanty, expressed or implied, moem;gg the use of these products. No
amployee of the compariy is authorized 1o make any wamanty of Tepresentation. expressed or imphied. conceming our products. Aways
follow directions god carefully ohserve all precautions on the label or manufacturer's instructions. Products used contrary to directions
may cause serious plant or pessonal injury. Buyer assumes all risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction or not and
accapts the products sold to them by this company on these conditions.

Note: Returns subject to 25% restock charge.




& SiteDne

LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Stronger Tagether

Santa Rosa Beach FL I/

77 Shannon Ln

Santa Rosa Banch, FL 324894270
W (850)622-1519

Working Order

Sold To:

77

Cash Homeowner [#48915
Shanno

nln

Sants Ross Beach, FL 32459-4270
\; {850}622-1919

Ship To:

{Cash Homeowner (F48915)
77 Shannon Ln
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-427Q

W (850)622-1919

{Ordered JMaster Orden {POR
(071472022 JM121473352 7
Printed Cuslomer Contact Sales Ansociate

/ [¥] Boolt Tousgnant

Ordend:  121413352-001 Sbrip Via:Custormes Pick

For Chernical Ememgency Spil, Leak, Fire,
- Resporse

ﬁaﬁ;hlm. call.
Day or Night- 1 (800) 424-3300

[l

This working order is for reviewing purposes only. This is not a receipt.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE:

1 |s004-PC l‘e'erl'd 5004 Part-Circle Rotor 4 in. 14.55
2jspeors . [amBid SolBebBhow MinxW2 1 41 of ol 4| ozesrea] o020
3 [Msar207 [0 Degres Steet Elbow Mariex 3id in. 1 of o] 1} 1031/EA 103
| [Hunter 1-Core Modular Cortrallee 6 1 - T .
4 |icsooPL - [Station Indoot/Outdoor Plastic Wall af el o) tlrrvarea| 777
T |MouCabinet - , ‘ "
Subtotel $792.98
Sales Tax $55.51
Freight $0.00
Estimated Total 584849

SiteOne Landdscape Supply warrants that all produdts conform lo the descniption on the label. Bacause conditions of use. which are of
cilical importance are beyond our control, selier makes no wamranty, expressed or implied, concerning the use of these products, No
amployee of the campany is authonized to make any warranty or repressntation, expressed or imphed, conceming our products. Alvways
fallow directions and carefully observe all precautions on the label or manufaciurer's inatructions. Products used contrary to directions

may cause sarious plant or personal injury.

accepts the products sold to them by this company on these conditiens.
Note: Retuma subject to 25% restock charge.

Buyer assumes afl risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction o not and



JOB NAME: Blueu ater Bay MSBU
JOB#. 361700161 ,

lrngnnon Repairs “Not to Exceed” Approval
- DATED 3&8/22 _

Per the Board approval of the Monthiy Not to Exceed (‘NTE) ‘on March. 8“‘ 0f 2022, the followmg, g authorizes
‘BrightView to make irrigation repairs on existing irrigation systems when the totat cost is nt or less than $1000
per monlh This will be reviewed each month at the Bourd Meetmg
Th:s contract allows us to immediately repair lrrigatmn deficiencies or dnmnge w:thaut w:king,
pd_ditio_n_al authprlzation and is coustructed to meet your property’s necds.
CHANGES'
lt is hcreby recogmzed lhal Lhe Agreement shall be and hereby is mod;f‘ ed and amendcd as f‘ollows
1) The chenl is authonzmg BnghtV:ew Landscape Semces, lnc to pcrt‘orm and- b:il all necessa:y

irrigation repairs that do not exceed $.1000_per Mont. This addendum shall remain- m effect for the hfe' | '
of the current slgned Agrccmcnt unless othenwse stated in wntmg by lhe client, - S

Dﬁhbla_ﬁtratch

C“ENT S T BughtView Landscepe Services, fne,

U . Osz,?'AGBNT SHATEN

Property Address:

Billing Address:

.'.I_’h.t.Jr_le Numﬁen:_:_ B




